
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 5/27/2014 8:41:26 AM
To: Michel Peter Florio (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Lloyd's guy

Are you available at noonish tomorrow ? Sorry for the late ask. If you can't make it no 
worries.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105

Redacted

Begin forwarded message:

From: Laura Doll <1 auraringdol 1 @,gmai 1.com> 
Date: May 27, 2014 at 7:51:08 AM PDT 
To: Brian Cherry <bkc7@pge.CQM>
Subject: Lloyd's guy

Brian
I know Florio said no to today's public event in Oakland, but how about asking 
if he'd meet with the Lloyd's guy tomorrow when we are over there to talk with 
Denise and ED and SED? Denise is at 11. If Mike were interested we could 
piggyback or meet with him at noonish? Energy Division is at 130.

Sent from my iPhone

SB GT&S 0079031
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